RESOLUTION No. 570-23

A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE MATTHIEU STREET PHASE 2 PROJECT TO HAYWORTH, INC.
WHEREAS, The Matthieu Street Phase 2 Project is planned capital infrastructure project to
construct new street infrastructure to improve vehicular and pedestrian traffic for the community;
and
WHEREAS, funding for this project is made possible through the City’s Street Fund; and
WHEREAS, the City of Donald invited General Contractors to submit bids to construct the
Matthieu Street Phase 2 Project, which includes new sidewalks, ADA ramps, overlay along Matthieu
Street south of Blake Court, and inlaying new pavement along Blake Court; and
WHEREAS, eight out of the twelve responding General Contractors submitted construction
quotes under the engineer’s estimate of $450,000 based on the project’s scope of work; and
WHEREAS, the Haworth, Inc. bid is the lowest of the ones received, and is otherwise
qualified to be awarded the project.
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF DONALD RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:
Section 1. The City Council finds that the solicitation of bids for the Matthieu Street Phase 2 Project
was conducted as per State procurement requirements.
Section 2. Haworth, Inc. is hereby selected as the General Contractor for the Matthieu Street Phase
2 Project.
Section 3. The City Manager is authorized to enter into a construction agreement with Haworth,
Inc. to construct the Project.
PASSED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Donald at its regular meeting on
the 14t day of February, 2023 by the vote of 4 _ayes and O nays.
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Rick Olmsted, Mayor

DATE: February 14, 2023

ATTEST by City Manager this 14t day of February, 2023. '7
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Eric Undgrwood, City Mﬁnagg_g
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February 3, 2023

Exhibit A

CiITYOFDONALD

10710 Main Street N.E. « P.0. Box 388 « Donald, OR 97020-0388
Phone 503-678-5543 = Fax 503-678-2750
www.donaldore

RE: Recommendation of Award for the Matthieu Street Phase 2 Construction Project

Dear City Mayor and City Councilors,

The City of Donald (City) invited contractors to submit bids to construct the Matthieu Street Phase 2
project (project). The project includes new sidewalk, ADA ramps, overlay along Matthieu Street south of
Blake Court, and inlaying new pavement along Blake Court. The City was required to publicly advertise
for solicitation of a construction contractor as the estimated cost of construction exceeds $100,000 in

accordance with the Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) Chapter 279C.

Bids received were opened and read aloud at the Bid Opening Meeting held via teleconference at 2pm on
February 2nd, 2023. We received bids from twelve construction contractors. The contractors and their
bids are listed in Table 1. The engineer’s estimated cost of construction was approximately $450,000.

Table 1: Matthieu Street Phase 2 Construction Bid Summary

CONTRACTOR Total Bid

Haworth, Inc. $282,676.95
D&D Concrete and Utilities $284,779.00
Eagle Elsner $296,393.90
Carter & Company $373,030.00
North Santiam Paving $406,742.00
Pacific Excavation $422,000.00
Brix Paving $430,124.50
All City Paving $445,795.00
CR Woods $466,103.19
Kerr Contractors $474,010.00
Roy Houck Construction $480,208.95
Kodiak Pacific $487,487.00

The bids were checked for completeness and accuracy, and all were found to be in order. The lowest
apparent bidder is Haworth, Inc. (Haworth). The City Engineer contacted the Oregon Contractors
Construction Board (CCB) and confirmed with them that there are no liens or claims against this business.
Haworth recently completed the Matthieu Street Phase 1 and Blake Court Waterline projects satisfactorily.
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We recommend the City award the Matthieu Street Phase 2 construction project to Haworth, Inc. Please
do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Matt Huxley, PE

Contract City Engineer
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